
 

 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

ORLENE HAWKS 
DIRECTOR 

 

BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES 
3101 TECHNOLOGY BLVD., SUITE H  P.O. BOX 30700  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bfs  517-241-8847 
LARA is an equal opportunity program/employer. 

AGENDA 
MICHIGAN FIRE FIGHTERS TRAINING COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Lansing Community College – West Campus, Room W157 
5708 Cornerstone Drive, Lansing, MI 48917 

August 13, 2019 / 1:30 p.m.  
 
 

I. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum Chairperson Tackett 
 

II. Approval of Agenda Chairperson Tackett 
 

III. Approval of Minutes:   June 11, 2019 Special Meeting 
June 11, 2019 Regular Meeting 
 

Chairperson Tackett 
 

IV. Communications Chairperson Tackett 
 

V. State Fire Marshal’s Report Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
 

VI. Curriculum Work Group Report 
 

Councilperson Blomstrom 
 

VII. Old Business  
 a. Clarification on Driver Training Process Councilperson Blomstrom 
 b. Course Hours on Certificates Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
   
VIII. New Business  
 a. Inactivate Non-Supported NFA Courses Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
 b. NFA Course Approvals Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
 c. Train-the-Trainer Courses Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
 d. Fireworks Safety Funding After August 15, 2019 Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
 e. Funding for Equipment Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
 f. FY20 Discussion/Overview Chairperson Tackett 
 g. Iosco County Non-Traditional FF I & II Curriculum Dan Hammerberg 
 h. Q Course Applications:  
 1. When Seconds Count, We Count Seconds  Nathan Furton 
 2. Community Risk Reduction – A Primer Larry Morabito 
 3. Community Outreach for the Fire Officer Kyle Svoboda 
 4. Hazardous Materials Operations Level 8-Hour 

Refresher 
Lt. Michele Sosinski 

 5. First Annual Michigan Hazmat Responder 
Conference 
 

Lt. Michele Sosinski 

IX. Public Comment 
 

 

X. Council Comment  
 

XI. Instructor Investigation – Fire Marshal’s Recommendation Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
 

XII. Adjournment Chairperson Tackett 



 

 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

ORLENE HAWKS 

DIRECTOR 

 

BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES 
3101 TECHNOLOGY BLVD., SUITE H  P.O. BOX 30700  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bfs  517-241-8847 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. 

MINUTES 
MICHIGAN FIRE FIGHTERS TRAINING COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

WORK SESSION - RULES 
Bureau of Fire Services – Conference Room B 

3101 Technology Blvd., Suite H, Lansing, MI 48910 
Tuesday, June 11, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 
 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Chad Tackett, Chairperson, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
Brian Blomstrom, Vice Chair, Michigan Fire Service Instructors Association 
Alan Styles, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
Lynnae White, Michigan Fire Inspectors Society 
Terrance Blackmer, Michigan State Firemen’s Association (via conference call until 10:00 a.m. 
and in person after) 
Greg Janik, Michigan Municipal League 
Jacob Steichen, Nominee of the State Fire Marshal 
Aileen Pettinger, Michigan Professional Firefighters Union 
Kevin Sehlmeyer, State Fire Marshal, Ex-officio Member 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
None 
 
BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES STAFF PRESENT: 
Hollie Metts, Assistant to the State Fire Marshal/Recording Secretary 
TJ Richardson, Region 2 Coordinator  
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
Liz Arasim, LARA Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 
Chris Mantels, Saugatuck Township Fire District 
Josh Mosher, Midland Fire Department 
Mark Cleveland, Muskegon County 
Chris VanLoo, Saginaw Fire Department 
Dave Glotzbach, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
Ryan Kept, St. Clair Shores Fire Department 
Greg Flynn, West Bloomfield Fire Department 
Jim Fisher, Gerrish Township Fire Department 
Chris Stoecklein, Canton Fire Department 
Josh Meier, Canton Fire Department 
Steve Perna, Warren Fire Department 
 



 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 
 
Chairperson Tackett called the special meeting/work session to order at 9:25 a.m.  A 
quorum was determined present. 

II. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
19-6-01 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by Councilperson 
Styles to approve the special meeting agenda for June 11, 2019.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

III. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

a. Fire Fighter Training Council General Rules Update:  A revised draft of the Fire 
Fighter Training Council General Rules was provided to the council for review.  The 
strike-bold document had been updated to reflect the revisions discussed at the 
special meeting/work session on May 15, 2019.  Since the last meeting, Liz Arasim 
with the LARA Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs and Councilperson White also 
cleaned up the document for the council’s review on June 11, 2019. 
 
The council reviewed the draft while Region Coordinator TJ Richardson made 
changes to the document per the current discussion.  The discussion included a 
review of the general provisions, classifications for firefighters, reciprocity to include 
whether IFSAC or ProBoard certifications can be accepted.   
 
The topic of reciprocity will be discussed more in depth at another meeting.  Hollie 
Metts will look into setting up another work session before the regular meeting in 
August. 
  

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Chris Mantels, Saugatuck Township Fire District:  Shared that he is interested to hear 
further from the council on the topic of reciprocity, especially out of state reciprocity.  He 
added that in-state classes may not always work the best for scheduling and availability. 
 
Ryan Kept, St. Clair Shores Fire Department:  Echoed Deputy Chief Mantels comments 
regarding out of state reciprocity and doesn’t feel it will undermine the State of Michigan’s 
authority.  As an employer, he added that out of state reciprocity may expand the candidate 
pool for filling vacant positions. 
 
Greg Flynn, West Bloomfield Fire Department:  Shared that he appreciates the work the 
council is doing on the rules.  He understands it is not an easy process and found the work 
session to be very informative.  
 

V. COUNCIL COMMENT: 
 

Councilperson Blomstrom:  None. 



 

 

Councilperson Styles:  None. 
 
Councilperson White:  None. 
 
Councilperson Blackmer:  None. 
 
Councilperson Janik:  None. 
 
Councilperson Steichen:  Thanked all in attendance for coming to the meeting and for 
their input. 
 
Councilperson Pettinger:  None. 
 
Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer:  The Fire Marshal also thanked the attendees for coming to the 
meeting and bureau staff for their work to prepare for the meeting.  The Fire Marshal 
appreciates the council coming together today for the work session. 

 
Chairperson Tackett:  Advised that we will look into scheduling another work session in 
early August.  He would also like to discuss having a deadline to vote on our draft before 
moving to the next step in the administrative rules process. 

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
19-6-02 
A MOTION was made Councilperson Steichen and seconded by Councilperson 
Blomstrom to adjourn the special meeting.  MOTION CARRIED.  The meeting adjourned 
at 12:27 p.m. 

 
 

APPROVED:  
 
 
 
_____________________________________  
Chairperson Tackett  
 
 
 
 
________________________________  
Councilmember 



 

 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

ORLENE HAWKS 

DIRECTOR 

 

BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES 
3101 TECHNOLOGY BLVD., SUITE H  P.O. BOX 30700  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bfs   517-241-8847 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program.  

MINUTES 
MICHIGAN FIRE FIGHTERS TRAINING COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Lansing Community College – West Campus, Room W157 
5708 Cornerstone Drive, Lansing, MI 48917 

Tuesday, June 11, 2019 
1:30 p.m. 

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Chad Tackett, Chairperson, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
Brian Blomstrom, Vice Chair, Michigan Fire Service Instructors Association 
Alan Styles, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
Lynnae White, Michigan Fire Inspectors Society 
Terrance Blackmer, Michigan State Firemen’s Association  
Greg Janik, Michigan Municipal League 
Jacob Steichen, Nominee of the State Fire Marshal 
Aileen Pettinger, Michigan Professional Firefighters Union 
Kevin Sehlmeyer, State Fire Marshal, Ex-officio Member 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
None 
 
BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES STAFF PRESENT: 
Hollie Metts, Assistant to the State Fire Marshal/Recording Secretary 
TJ Richardson, Region 2 Coordinator  
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
Chris Mantels, Saugatuck Township Fire District 
Josh Mosher, Midland Fire Department 
Mark Cleveland, Muskegon County 
Chris VanLoo, Saginaw Fire Department 
Dave Glotzbach, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
Ryan Kept, St. Clair Shores Fire Department 
Greg Flynn, West Bloomfield Fire Department 
Liam Carroll, Schoolcraft College 
Dan Reynolds, Macomb Community College 
Matt Majestic, Oakland Community College 
John Cieslik, Michigan Urban Search and Rescue 
Scott Tobey, ERS International 
Kurt Corral, Bay City Department of Public Safety 
John Brophy, Saginaw Township Fire Department 
Tim Baker, Lansing Community College 
Andre Doser, Battle Creek Fire Department 
Steve Perna, Warren Fire Department 
Jeff Slayton, Calhoun County 
 

http://www.michigan.gov/bfs


 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 
 
Chairperson Tackett called the regular meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.  A quorum was determined 
present.  Chairperson Tackett asked all in attendance to observe a moment of silence for the off-
duty firefighters from the Lansing Fire Department that were injured in a motorcycle accident in 
Muskegon County over the past weekend. 
 

II. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
19-6-03 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Styles and seconded by Councilperson Janik to 
approve the regular meeting agenda for June 11, 2019, as presented.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
Chairperson Tackett advised that two spelling errors were corrected during the break.  Revised 
copies of the draft minutes were provided.   
 
19-6-04 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by Councilperson Blackmer 
to approve the following minutes as corrected: 
 
April 9, 2019 Special Meeting 
April 9, 2019 Regular Meeting 
April 30, 2019 Special Meeting 
May 3, 1029 Special Meeting 
May 15, 2019 Special Meeting 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

IV. STATE FIRE MARSHAL’S REPORT: 
 
a. Course Summary:  A revised course summary handout was provided to the council for review.  

The Fire Marshal advised there continues to be issues with students passing the Instructor I and 
Instructor II exams. 
 

b. MFFTC Grant Awards Update:  The Fire Marshal advised the 2019 grant awards list is now 
available to view on the bureau’s website.  To date, a total of 20 grants have been funded.   
 

c. Class B AFFF Best Practices Poster:  The Fire Marshal shared that together, the Department 
of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs and the Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and 
Energy (EGLE, formerly the Department of Environmental Quality) developed a best practices 
poster to educate the fire service on the proper use of Class B AFFF.  The goal is to hang a 
poster in each fire station in Michigan and the bureau is seeking assistance from the county 
training committees to do so.  For more information regarding Class B AFFF and PFAS, please 
visit www.michigan.gov/pfasresponse. 
 

d. PFAS Legislation:  The Fire Marshal advised legislation to address PFAS has been introduced.  
The Bureau of Fire Services and the LARA Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs will continue 
to track the proposed bills. 

 

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/2019_MFFTC_Grant_Awards_List_-_Published_Rev._5-30-19_656593_7.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/pfasresponse/0,9038,7-365-86514-496805--,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/pfasresponse


 

 

V. CURRICULUM WORK GROUP REPORT:   
 
Councilperson Blomstrom advised that the Curriculum Work Group met on May 7, 2019 and May 
29, 2019.  Copies of the minutes were provided to the council members for review.  Councilperson 
Blomstrom shared that the work group began reviewing the Firefighter I and II exam and has 
completed their review of the station checklists.  The work group has requested the bureau include 
references from the textbook on each of the skill sheets. 
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS:   
 

a. ICS 300/400:  The Fire Marshal requested clarification on this action item.  Councilperson 
Blomstrom stated course registrations were not showing up in MI-TRAIN and that the students 
must be dual registered in SMOKE and MI-TRAIN.  The Fire Marshal replied he would work with 
Lt. Michele Sosinski with the Michigan State Police on this.  It was suggested that a description 
be added to the course offering details to clarify the registration process.   
 

b. Letter to MIOSHA regarding Part 74 and NFPA 1403 Live Fire:  Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
reported the letter has been submitted to MIOSHA. 

 
VII. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
a. Instructor Investigation:  Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer shared that as the result of a complaint the 

bureau has conducted an instructor investigation and is looking for guidance from the council on 
how to proceed as the rules have not been completed.  The consensus was to follow past 
practice until the new rules are in place.  Specifically, following an investigation the fire marshal 
will make a recommendation to the council regarding the individual’s certification.  The council 
will vote on the fire marshal’s recommendation.  Following the decision, the individual may 
appeal the council’s decision during a closed session. 
 

b. Curriculum Updates:  Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer advised that IFSTA – Essentials of Fire Fighting 
7th Edition and Jones and Bartlett – Fundamentals of Fire Fighter Skills and Hazardous 
Materials Response 4th Edition will be used in FY20 beginning on October 1, 2019.   
 

c. FY18 Regional Training Center Annual Reports:  Copies of the FY18 regional training center 
annual reports were provided to the council for review.   
 

d. Course Hours on Certificates:  Councilperson Blomstrom asked if it would be possible for the 
bureau to print course hours on certificates as having this information available on the certificate 
would be helpful to students seeking college credits.  The Fire Marshal stated the bureau would 
look into the request and report back at the next meeting.   
 

e. Clarification on Driver Training Practical Exam:  Councilperson Blomstrom requested 
clarification on the driver training practical exam as classes are being taught in different 
sequence.  It was decided that the bureau would develop a flow chart outlining the process.  
The Fire Marshal shared that he would like the Curriculum Work Group to consider updating the 
test as it was last revised in 2002.   
 

f. Review of Health & Safety Program Manager:  Councilperson Blomstrom requested the 
bureau obtain a copy of the curriculum as this course will replace Health and Safety Officer.   
 



 

 

g. Probationary Associate Instructor Recommendation: A memo from Region Coordinator Dan 
Hammerberg was provided to council for review.  In the memo, Region Coordinator 
Hammerberg explained that with the sunset date on the Company Officer requirements the 
bureau is seeing quite a few firefighters taking the Educational Methodology and Instructor 
Orientation courses and then applying to become a probationary associate instructor.  He 
recommends the council decide on an end date for the bureau to approve probationary 
associate instructors, keeping in mind the time needed for these individuals to mentor and 
complete the evaluation process.  Region Coordinator Richardson shared in Region Coordinator 
Hammerberg’s absence that the intent was to allow those individuals to remain in their status if 
they are currently in the system to allow them to complete the process.  Moving forward no 
additional probationary associate instructor is approved after October 1, 2019 and no additional 
certified associate instructor is approved after September 30, 2021.   
 
19-6-05 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Janik echoing Region Coordinator Hammerberg’s 
recommendation.  Councilperson Blomstrom seconded the motion.  After much discussion, 
Councilperson Janik withdrew the motion. 
 
19-6-06 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Janik that no additional probationary associate 
instructor will be approved after October 1, 2019.  Further, the probationary associate instructor 
must be approved as a certified associate instructor by September 30, 2021.  Councilperson 
Blomstrom seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
h. Q Course Applications: 

 
1. CISM – Group Crisis and Individual Peer Support 

Instructor: Susan Elben / Phone: 269-720-6852 / Email: brusue221@aol.com 
 
19-6-07 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Styles and seconded by Councilperson 
Blomstrom to approve the curriculum.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

2. The Art of Reading Smoke 
Instructor: Dave Dodson / Phone: 989-837-3412  
 
19-6-08 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Pettinger and seconded by Councilperson 
Styles to approve the curriculum.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

3. Machine Rescue Awareness and Operations 
Instructor: MUSAR Training Foundation / Phone: 248-651-4470  
Email: jcieslik@rochestermi.org  
 
19-6-09 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Janik and seconded by Councilperson Styles to 
approve the curriculum.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

4. Rapid Intervention Team (RIT) Awareness 
Instructor: John R. Brophy / Phone: 201-407-8902 / Email: brophyj@aol.com 

mailto:brusue221@aol.com
mailto:jcieslik@rochestermi.org
mailto:brophyj@aol.com


 

 

19-6-10 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Pettinger and seconded by Councilperson 
Janik to approve the curriculum.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

5. Rapid Intervention Team (RIT) Operations 
Instructor: John R. Brophy / Phone: 201-407-8902 / Email: brophyj@aol.com 
 
19-6-11  
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by Councilperson 
White to approve the curriculum.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

6. Fire Dynamics and the Fire Ground 
Instructor: Paul Norwood and Sean Gray / Phone: 678-773-0841 
Email: ffseangray@gmail.com 
 
19-6-12  
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Pettinger and seconded by Councilperson 
Blomstrom to approve the curriculum.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
 
John Cieslik, Michigan Urban Search and Rescue shared that they are interested in doing 
online courses.  The council suggested he submit a Q course application for review.  
 
Ryan Kept, St. Clair Shores Fire Department provided feedback on a proposal for Target 
Solutions that was approved at a prior meeting.  His department began using an online 
management system to address the problem of people missing training.  The online training is 
meant to supplement live/hands-on training for the department.  To date: 
 
- 872 out of 989 current active employees have registered. 
- 5,000+ classes have been taken online. 
- 802 people have completed more than one online training program. 

This program has also helped to outline career development and they have received requests 
from other counties for the professional development. 
 
Chris Mantels, Saugatuck Township Fire District thanked the council for their work on the 
rules. 
 
Liam Carroll, Schoolcraft College inquired about the fire officer courses in FY20.  Fire 
Marshal Sehlmeyer suggested the counties run more Q-Courses while the council continues to 
work on the rules.  Mr. Carroll also asked if fireworks funding could be used for cadets and 
explorers.  Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer shared that fireworks funding may be used if the student is a 
rostered member of a fire department.  Region Coordinator TJ Richardson added that beginning 
in FY20, the fire department must also be NFIRS compliant for 12 consecutive months. 
 
John Brophy, Saginaw Township Fire Department then asked if it would be wise to schedule 
a fire officer course that may run into FY20.  Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer shared that he may, 
however, realize that the rules are not yet completed. 
 

mailto:brophyj@aol.com
mailto:ffseangray@gmail.com


 

 

IX. COUNCIL COMMENT: 
 
Councilperson Blackmer shared that he is encouraged by the online learning feedback.  He 
feels that we are behind on that. 
 
Councilperson Steichen thanked the audience for coming to the meeting and for their input.  
He added that the current council has been working together for a full year now. 

 
Councilperson White appreciated the feedback regarding online learning and shared that she 
looks forward to completing the rules. 
 
Councilperson Blomstrom also thanked the audience for coming and asked that they have 
patience as the council continues to work on the rules, adding they have some big decisions to 
make. 
 
Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer also thanked the audience and agreed with Councilperson Blackmer 
regarding online learning. 
 
Councilperson Pettinger also appreciated the online learning report and reminded the 
audience that a motion had been made to provide feedback to the council.  She also shared that 
a free community risk reduction training opportunity will be available on June 17, 2019 and that 
a flyer would be shared on GovDelivery with additional details.  She also thanked the audience 
for their patience on the rules and shared the council recognizes the importance of getting the 
rules completed. 
 
Councilperson Styles reminded the audience that the council members’ contact information is 
available on the bureau website and encouraged them to reach out to their council 
representative(s) as needed. 
 
Councilperson Janik thanked the audience for attending the meeting and for their support.  He 
also thanked the council for all their work. 
 
Chairperson Tackett echoed the thanks to the audience and the council. 

 
X. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
19-6-13 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blackmer and seconded by Councilperson Styles 
to adjourn the meeting.  MOTION CARRIED.  The meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m. 

 
APPROVED:  
 
 
 
_____________________________________  
Chairperson Tackett  
 
 
 
________________________________  
Councilmember 

https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Web_Update_-_MFFTC_Membership__Contact_Info_Rev._3-12-19_648976_7.pdf


 

Firefighter Training Council       21 May 2018  
State of Michigan 
Attn: Kevin Sehlmeyer, Fire Marshall 
 

Course Summary 
Iosco County FF 1&2 2018-1-35-A25D-0017 

 
 With the conclusion of the Iosco County firefighter course, the results can be compared to the 
challenges identified at the beginning of this course.  The largest challenge was the alarming number of 
failures on the written exam.  The class produced four failures out of eighteen participants yielding a 
78% pass rate.  This is an improvement from the results of the class I participated in last year.  I believe 
the success can be attributed to vetting those participants by requiring a minimal education standard 
and possessing basic computer literacy skills. 
 Another challenge addressed was that of time.  My informal queries with the students suggest 
this aspect had many advocates and some critics.  Some personally thanked me for this curriculum 
stating they would never have had the opportunity to attain fire training with the traditional class room 
format.  Their work and personal commitments were cited as obstacles.  Others expressed a need for 
greater face to face time that a traditional program offers.  I believe the perspective is determined by 
each person’s learning style.  Using a VARK assessment tool could help identify those who may identify 
with this curriculum; but it is beyond the scope of this course. 
 Comparing the results to the initial SWOT analysis yields some insight.  The strength of this 
curriculum was the independence offered.  Students were not regulated to a standardized weekly 
schedule, instead being responsible for their own destiny.  It is interesting to note that the number of 
practical sessions were at par or even slightly above that of the traditional format.  A weakness revealed 
is that very independence offered with this curriculum.  Some participants took full, disciplined 
advantage of their time and completed tasks, practiced with others, and engaged themselves.  Others 
chose an opposite path.  Regarding the practical portion, the three failed students admitted not taking 
the course content seriously, not practicing, and having a lack of support from their respective 
departments in preparing.  Two of the practical failures also failed the written.  The practical pass rate 
was 84%.  Educational competence was another obstacle identified.  It still seems to remain a challenge.  
No one seemed to have difficulty accessing the needed technology.  More of the students expressed 
difficulty in comprehension and understanding the test language.  I have no objective explanation for 
this.  My subjective belief is that even with the test prep and exposure to quizzes that have similar 
language as the final exam, some people struggle with the mindset and don’t test well.  I also personally 
believe that there is a root problem with basic educational competency.    The potential threats to this 
curriculum never materialized.  There was no lack of support from the State for this program.  The State 
proctor, Mark Hall, helped solidify this curriculum by identifying deficiencies and helping find solutions.   
 Looking ahead I would hope for the opportunity to conduct this format again.  In addition to the 
changes already made, I will require that specific competency skill drills such at ropes and knots be 
signed off by the respective department’s training officer to complement the practical session 
education.  I will also require class time to cover aspects of incident command and initial attack 
operations congruent to that of the final practical.  The stage of the firefighter development in relation 
to the practical requirement does not match.  Also, regarding this subject, it is not consistently applied 
within the fire service.   
  
        Thank you, 
        Fred Bellinger, MSN, RN, EMT-B  
        Fire Instructor, State of Michigan 





Firefighter Student Requirements and Class Policies 
 

15 September 2017  1 

Goal:  To provide a successful learning environment that gives the greatest opportunity 

for a participant to gain the knowledge and skills necessary to become a productive 

servant of their community as a member of their fire department. 

1. Fire Department Membership 

The student must be at least eighteen (18) years of age and an active member 

of a fire department within the State of Michigan that is organized under State 

and local laws.  Such person must be entered into the SMOKE data base 

through the Firefighters Training counsel by his respective chief.   

2. Prerequisites 

 All participants must possess a high school diploma, GED or equivalent. 

 All participants must complete FEMA ICS 100 and 700 or the FFTC NIMS 

ICS prior to the start of class and present a copy of such at the first day of 

class. 

 https://training.fema.gov/is/courseoverview.aspx?code=IS-100.b 

 https://training.fema.gov/is/courseoverview.aspx?code=IS-700.a 

 

3. Attendance 

Students are expected to attend all of the scheduled classroom sessions and 

practical days.  The course manager is to be notified of an absence should an 

unforeseen event occur.  Continued enrollment in the course will be 

determined with the input of the course manager, sponsoring county training 

coordinator and that student’s fire chief. 

4. Curriculum materials 

The textbook used will be the “Fundamentals of Fire Fighter Skills” third 

edition by Jones and Bartlett Learning.  An additional skills folder will be issued 

to each student as well.  All material will be expected to be present during 

class.   

5. Assigned tasks 

 Online homework will be completed three days prior to the corresponding 

practical date.  The online quiz has a lockout date and will not allow further 

submissions after that date. Homework relating to the corresponding 

practical not completed will result in removal from the class. 

  

https://training.fema.gov/is/courseoverview.aspx?code=IS-100.b
https://training.fema.gov/is/courseoverview.aspx?code=IS-700.a


Firefighter Student Requirements and Class Policies 

15 September 2017  3 

 Skills sheets corresponding to the pending practical will be completed by 

the student with the assistance of their fire department.  The skill sheets 

are to be completed and signed as completed by an officer of the 

department.   

6. Midterm 

Students will have to obtain a cumulative quiz percentage of 70% by the third 

(3) practical day to continue on with the course.  Those not above 70% will be 

unenrolled from the course. 

7. Dress Code 

Dress is expected to be appropriate and representative of your department.  

Full length pants, close toed shoes and shirts are the norm.  Clothing that 

distracts should be avoided.  Jewelry is worn at the participants own risk 

particularly during practical evolutions. 

8. Facial Hair 

To ensure proper face piece seal, students shall be completely free of facial 

hair in areas of the face that comes in contact with the sealing surface of the 

SCBA mask.  This is a MIOSHA requirement.  Failure to comply will result in 

removal from the class and course.   

9. Conduct and Ethics 

You are representing your department.  Everything you do is a 

reflection of the fire department family that has sent you. 
 Disruptive argumentative behavior will result in removal from class. 

 Horseplay, profanity, and disrespect towards another student, instructor, 

or a MMFTC representative with not be tolerated. 

 Discrimination in any form is not welcome or tolerated during this course. 

 A student under the influence of alcohol or a controlled substance, or 

cheating is grounds for expulsion. 

 Personal weaponry for no other purpose may not be worn or carried 

during training or testing. Exception: Individuals required to carry a 

firearm as job requirement will be allowed to wear the weapon while on 

duty per their department policy when attending classroom training.  

Weapons will not be present during practical training sessions. 

 No guests allowed unless authorized by the course manager.  No 

photographs, videos or social media information shall be taken or shared 



Firefighter Student Requirements and Class Policies 

15 September 2017  3 

during classes or practical sessions without the consent of the county 

training coordinator. 

 Determination of a student’s continued enrollment in the presence of 

disciplinary issues will be conducted as in the attendance policy. 

10.   Personal protective equipment 

When required, the student will provide and wear the full PPE ensemble, 

including but not limited to turnout coat, pants, boots, gloves, helmet with 

face shield, hood, PASS device, SCBA.  Appropriate PPE will be donned 

according to the task being performed.  No participation will be allowed 

should the equipment being used is deemed inadequate or unsafe by the 

proctor and course manager.   

11.   Pagers and cell phones 

Your job is here in the class.  If you wish to help your community in the 

future, it is necessary to have a knowledgeable smart firefighter first.  

Please turn all devices to silent or vibrate mode. 

12.  Food and beverages, etc. 

No food is allowed during class lectures except during breaks.  Beverages are 

allowed provided they do not interfere or disrupt the class.  Tobacco 

products are not allowed in class.  Use of such during break is at the 

discretion of the hosting department and in designated areas. 

13.  Cancellations 

Should there be a cancellation in class or practical, county dispatches will 

send a notification page.  Additionally an e mail and or text will be sent to the 

participants informing of the cancellation. 

14.  Fees 

Course fees are set by the sponsoring county training coordinator and are 

non refundable.  Additional fees may be charged at the advisement of the 

training coordinator. 

15.  Testing 

A final written and practical test administered by the State of Michigan is 

required to obtain firefighter certification.  Attendance is required at the 

final written and final practical date.  A picture ID and your FF ID number are 

required.  All study materials are prohibited on the exam dates. 



FF 1 FF 2 2016-2017

Proposal
* Denotes classroom instruction

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

A B C D

Subject Date Instructor/Location

* Course orientation M-1 / FF history Ch 1

FF Safety  Ch 2

* PPE / SCBA Ch 3

* PPE / SCBA Ch 3

FF survival Ch 18

FF rehabilitation Ch 20

ICS Ch 5

Communications Ch 4

* Practical Day Module #1

Fire behavior Ch 6

Building construction Ch 7

Response and size up Ch 11

FF tools & equipment Ch 9

* Ropes & knots Ch 10

* Ropes & knots Ch 10

Portable extinguishers Ch 8

* Practical Day Module #2

Forcible entry Ch 12

Ladders Ch 13

Ventilation Ch 15

Search & Rescue Ch 14

* Practical Day Module #3

Water supply Ch 16

Fire hose, nozzles, streams, foam Ch 17

Fire suppression Ch 22

Salvage and overhaul Ch 19

Cause and intervention Ch 38

* Practical Day Module #4

Pre-incident planning Ch 23

Terrosism awareness Ch 35

Fire detection, protection , suppression systems Ch 37

Fire prevention, public education Ch 36

Emergency medical care Ch 25

Vehicle rescue and extrication Ch 26

Assisting special rescue teams Ch 27

Wildland and ground fires Ch 21

* Practical Day Module #5

* Hazmat

* Hazmat

* Hazmat

Prepared by Fred Bellinger 8/9/2019 Page 1



FF 1 FF 2 2016-2017

Proposal
* Denotes classroom instruction

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

A B C D

* Hazmat

optional FF test review

optional FF test review

* Final written exam

* Final practical exam

*  =  classroom session

Instructors

Fred Bellinger    989 312 0543

Bill Deckett   989 329 0454

Prepared by Fred Bellinger 8/9/2019 Page 2






























	Sheet1

